Nafas Ebrahimi

Front-end Developer

Location: Iran

Email: <u>ebranafas@gmail.com</u>

 $Website: \underline{www.nafasebra.ir} \\$

GitHub profile: github.com/nafasebra

LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/nafas-ebrahimi-325653189/

PROFILE

I've been working as a front-end developer for over 3 years. In recent years, I have contributed to international projects such as **Digimenue** and open-source projects. Also, I have experience to team work and I am eager to learn more about anything that depends on my work.

SKILLS

JavaScript - React.js - Next.js – Typescript - - Redux and Redux toolkit - Tailwind CSS – SASS - Chakra UI – Git – HTML5 – CSS3 - Material UI – NPM - Zustand

EXPERIENCES

Front-end Developer

Digimenue • Germany • Full time - Remote • Feb 2024 - Present

- Implement several features such as stripe payment system, using Matterport to 3D display tables on one of the restaurants and reservation system.
- contributed to a project leveraging Next.js for development, along with Tailwind CSS for design implementation
- Interactive with team to collaborate to the project

Front-end Developer

ShemiranWeb • Tehran-Iran • Part-time - Remote • Nov 2022 - Dec 2023

• Implement templates with HTML, CSS, Pure JS and Tailwind based on Figma design

Front-end Developer

Asrez • Kashan-Iran • Part-time - Remote • Jan 2021 - Aug 2023

- Having experience to build Webapps and websites with ReactJS, NextJS or Pure project (HTML, CSS and vanilla JS)
- Implementing some webapps such as Kasian Media, Nota, Panda cloud website and contributing to them a 20% increase in user engagement.

PROJECTS

V2Ray-client - Click to see

Feb 2024 - Apr 2024

- Developed with React.js and leveraged Tailwind CSS for efficient and consistent design.
- The application integrates with the API and offers several features for configuring V2ray.

ReactJS document (Farsi version) - Click to see

Dec 2023 - Jan 2024

 Contribute and Translate <u>your first component</u> and <u>importing and exporting component</u> page

Bankdash - Click to see

Jan 2024

• Developed a responsive and accessible UI with ReactJS using a design system like chakra UI and implement several interactive charts using Chart.js

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Computer Science - Software Engineering

Oct 2020 - Present

Technical University of Kashan

LANGUAGES

English

Professional working proficiency

Persian

Native or bilingual proficiency